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Docket: 50-285/81-15 1
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Omaha Public Power District
ATTN: W. C. Jones, Division Manager -

Production Operations
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated November 19, 1982, serial LIC-82-368,
concerning the completion schedule for the Fort Calhoun Station drawing update
effort. We have no questions at this time concerning this interim report of
your revised schedule, or about the method used to establish priorities.
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Sincerely,

.
cned byA

, I uh i ICUTJ'8

h.C.Seidle, Chief
',f Reactor Project Branch 2

t cc:
Fort Calhoun Station'

ATTN: W. G. Gates, Manager
P. O. Box 399

I Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68203
!

Harry H. Voigt, Esq.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
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